HOUSTON D. DAVIS, PH.D.
EXECUTIVE VICE CHANCELLOR
& CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER

270 WASHINGTON STREET, S.W.

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30334
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BOARD OF REGENTS OF
THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF GEORGIA

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 11, 2015
TO: Dr. Martha Venn, Provost

Middle Georgia State College /

FROM: Houston D. Davis, Ph.D.
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/

Executive Vice Chancellor and C){ief Academic Officer

RE: Academic Program Name Change

PHONE: 404-962-3072
FAX: 404-962-3196
EMAIL: HOUSTON.DAVIS@USG.EDU

I have received your request to change the name of the following degree program at Middle Georgia State

College:

e Bachelor of Science in Aviation and Aerospace Operations Management (CIP Code:
49010401) to a Bachelor of Science in Aviation Science and Management (CIP Code:

49010401)

I am granting administrative approval for this request, effective immediately. We will update the name of
this program in our Degrees and Majors Inventory. If you have any questions or need additional

documentation please let me know.

Cc: Dr. Teresa Joyce, BOR

Dr. Marci Middleton, BOR

Dr. Angela Bell, BOR

"Creating A More Educated Georgia"
www.usg.edu



